INSTRUMENT

Histology

- Microtomes
- Automatic Tissue Processor
- Automatic Slide Staining Machine
- Paraffin Embedding Wax Bath

Hematology

- Cyflow Cube 6
- Coagulation analyzers
- Microscope
- Sysmex KX2IN and Mindray-5(hematology analyzer)

Microbiology

- Fluorescence microscope
- Laminar air flow
- Colony counter
- Vortex mixture
- Biosafety cabinet

Blood Bank

- Elisa Analysers
- Plasma thawing bath
- Cryo bath

Clinical Chemistry

- Spectrophotometer
- Flame photometer
- Cobas c111 analyzer
- ELISA

SKILLS

- Excellent Microsoft Applications Skill.
- Excellent Oral and Written Communication Skills.
- Experience with the design, development and evaluation of standard operating procedures.
- Knowledge and skills to interpret the various clinical presentations of disease and apply such knowledge in conjunction with the laboratory findings to affect a timely and accurate diagnostic result.
- Phlebotomy.
- Great Team Player.

INTEREST

- Volunteering
- Reading

CERTIFICATIONS

- Programming Foundations (LinkIn)
- Learning SQL Programming (LinkedIn)
- Excel Essential training (office 365)

LANGUAGE

- English
- Yoruba

FASANYA TAOHEEDAT OLUWAKEMI

5, Ondo State Housing Estate, Ondo, Ondo State, Nigeria.

+2348166959564 • taolwakem@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Self-motivated Medical Laboratory Scientist with substantial years of analytical experience, a deep understanding of laboratory quality management based on SLIPTA and ISO 15189, and relevant education. Organized and detail-oriented individual, who exemplifies professionalism, with an ability to manage multiple projects and tasks at any given moment.

EDUCATION

2018 Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomoso, Oyo State, Nigeria.

2009 Accademy of Success College, Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria.

CERTIFICATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

2018 Bachelorof Medical Laboratory Science. (Second Class Honours)

2009 Senior School Certificate

EXPERIENCE

O 2022 - Present

Medical Laboratory Scientist

University of Medical Sciences, Ondo, Ondo State, Nigeria

·Administers, Supervises and conducts complex and basic testing in urinalysis, hematology, chemistry, microbiology, blood bank.

Assessing students' project, assignment and performance.

- •Prepares lesson materials, setting up exams, supervising and grading them accordingly.
- ·Performed experimental demonstrations for students.

0 2021 - 2022

Medical Laboratory Scientist

General Hospital Iji-Nike, Nkwo-Nike, Enugu, Enugu State

- •Performed a variety of laboratory-based sampling, testing, measuring, recording, and analyzing of results in all units of medical laboratory departments.
- ·Ensured compliance with government requirements, hospital policies, and laboratory procedures.
- •Demonstrated the ability to communicate test results effectively with physicians, pathologists and nursing staff.
- •Operated and calibrated an assortment of laboratory/testing equipment and troubleshot/resolved instrument problems.
- ·Participated in the evaluation of new techniques and procedures in the Laboratory Clinical Training.

O 2019 - 2020

Medical Laboratory Scientist

UNIOSUN Teaching Hospital Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria

- •Performed a variety of laboratory-based sampling, testing, measuring, recording and reporting in all units of medical laboratory department.
- ·Assisted the medical laboratory scientist lead in the design, development, and evaluation of standard operating procedures.
- ·Performed assigned work safely by adhering to the department safety rules and practices.

AWARDS/ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2020 Best MLS Intern, UNIOSUN Teaching Hospital Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria. 2009 Punctuality Prefect, Academy of Success College, Osun State, Nigeria.

AFFILIATIONS

Medical Laboratory Science Council of Nigeria. (RA MLS 29625)